Watkins, Robert

From: Watkins, Robert

Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 10:53 AM
To: Ali Sevindi

Cc: Werner, Jeffrey B

Subject: October 2021 BAR Decision

Certificate of Appropriateness Application

BAR 20-10-01

109-111 West Water Street, Tax Parcel 280013000
Downtown ADC District

Owner: Mall Property, LLC

Applicant: Ali Sevindi

Project: Install roll-up doors in two storefront openings.

Dear Ali,

On Tuesday, October 19, the Charlottesville Board of Architectural Review reviewed the above-referenced project. Please
accept this email as acknowledgment of the BAR'’s decision. The project was approved as part of the consent agenda.
Please find the motion to approve the consent agenda, as well as the motion to approve your project from the staff report
below

Breck Gastinger moves to approve the consent agenda.
Jody Lahendro seconds motion. Motion passes (8-0).

Having considered the standards set forth within the City Code, including the ADC District Design Guidelines, I move to find the
proposed roll up doors at 109-111 West Water Street satisfy the BAR’s criteria and are compatible with this property and other
properties in the Downtown ADC District, and that the BAR approves the application as submitted with the following conditions:

o The glass be clear, preferably a VLT of not less than 70%, with a specification provided to staff.

o The metal to be powder coated white.

o Any exterior weatherstripping applied to the masonry opening is white, similar to the doors.
Please let me know if you have any further questions.

All the best,
Robert

Robert Watkins

Assistant Historic Preservation and Design Planner
Neighborhood Development Services

PO Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902



City of Charlottesville

Board of Architectural Review
Staff Report

October 19, 2021

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

Background
Year Built: 1997

District: Downtown ADC District
Status: Contributing (Note: When the district was established, all existing structures were
designated contributing.)

Prior BAR Reviews

January 1997 — BAR approved CoA for new building. (The current building at this site.)
March 2015 — BAR approved CoA for mural on wall facing the back alley.

September 21, 2021 - Preliminary discussion of the proposed roll-up doors.

Application
e Applicant submittal: CoA application, dated September 20, 2021, with photos and information
on proposed roll up door.

Request CoA for the removal of two existing windows and the installation of two roll-up doors
within the openings. (Locations indicated in the photo in the Appendix.)

Discussion and Recommendations
Given the age of this structure, staff recommends applying the design guidelines for New
Construction.

Staff recommends approval with the conditions listed in the suggested motion.
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Suggested Motion

Approval: Having considered the standards set forth within the City Code, including the ADC
District Design Guidelines, I move to find the proposed roll up doors at 109-111 West Water Street
satisfy the BAR’s criteria and are compatible with this property and other properties in the
Downtown ADC District, and that the BAR approves the application as submitted with the
following conditions:

e The glass be clear, preferably a VLT of not less than 70%, with a specification provided to staff.
e The metal to be powder coated white.

e Any exterior weatherstripping applied to the masonry opening is white, similar to the doors.

Denial: Having considered the standards set forth within the City Code, including the ADC District
Design Guidelines, I move to find the roll up doors at 109-111 West Water Street do not satisfy the
BAR’s criteria and are not compatible with this property and other properties in the Downtown
ADC District, and for the following reasons BAR denies the application as submitted....

Criteria, Standards and Guidelines

Review Criteria Generally

Sec. 34-284(b) of the City Code states that in considering a particular application the BAR shall

approve the application unless it finds:

(1) That the proposal does not meet specific standards set forth within this division or applicable
provisions of the Design Guidelines established by the board pursuant to Sec.34-288(6); and

(2) The proposal is incompatible with the historic, cultural or architectural character of the district
in which the property is located or the protected property that is the subject of the application.

Pertinent Standards for Review of Construction and Alterations include:

1) Whether the material, texture, color, height, scale, mass and placement of the proposed addition,
modification or construction are visually and architecturally compatible with the site and the
applicable design control district;

2) The harmony of the proposed change in terms of overall proportion and the size and placement
of entrances, windows, awnings, exterior stairs and signs;

3) The Secretary of the Interior Standards for Rehabilitation set forth within the Code of Federal
Regulations (36 C.F.R. §67.7(b)), as may be relevant;

4) The effect of the proposed change on the historic district neighborhood,;

5) The impact of the proposed change on other protected features on the property, such as gardens,
landscaping, fences, walls and walks;

6) Whether the proposed method of construction, renovation or restoration could have an adverse
impact on the structure or site, or adjacent buildings or structures;

7) Any applicable provisions of the City’s Design Guidelines.

Pertinent Guidelines for New Construction
I. Windows and Doors
1) The rhythm, patterns, and ratio of solids (walls) and voids (windows and doors) of new
buildings should relate to and be compatible with adjacent historic facades.
a. The majority of existing buildings in Charlottesville’s historic districts have a higher
proportion of wall area than void area except at the storefront level.
b. Inthe West Main Street corridor in particular, new buildings should reinforce this
traditional proportion.
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2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)
8)

9)

The size and proportion, or the ratio of width to height, of window and door openings on new
buildings’ primary facades should be similar and compatible with those on surrounding historic
facades.

a. The proportions of the upper floor windows of most of Charlottesville’s historic

buildings are more vertical than horizontal.
b. Glass storefronts would generally have more horizontal proportions than upper floor
openings.

Traditionally designed openings generally are recessed on masonry buildings and have a raised
surround on frame buildings. New construction should follow these methods in the historic
districts as opposed to designing openings that are flush with the rest of the wall.
Many entrances of Charlottesville’s historic buildings have special features such as transoms,
sidelights, and decorative elements framing the openings. Consideration should be given to
incorporating such elements in new construction.
Darkly tinted mirrored glass is not an appropriate material for windows in new buildings within
the historic districts.
If small-paned windows are used, they should have true divided lights or simulated divided
lights with permanently affixed interior and exterior muntin bars and integral spacer bars
between the panes of glass.
Avoid designing false windows in new construction.
Appropriate material for new windows depends upon the context of the building within a
historic district, and the design of the proposed building. Sustainable materials such as wood,
aluminum-clad wood, solid fiberglass, and metal windows are preferred for new construction.
Vinyl windows are discouraged.
Glass shall be clear. Opaque spandrel glass or translucent glass may be approved by the BAR
for specific applications.

Appendix

Locations of
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VIRGINIA Fileno. j04 - 724
HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION  (Negativeno(s). /2 (505 7)

SURVEY FORM

Common name (& £ M LESTRUECAN T

County/Town/City CHARLOTTES VILLE .
Street address or route number //2Z 5 2% ST WesT
USGS Quad CHARRLCTTESVILLE WEST Date or period
Original owner EASY Architect/builder/craftsmen
Original use
Present owner Source of name
Present owner address Source of date
Stories
Present use Foundation and wall const’n
Acreage
Roof type

State condition of structure and environs  £4 2

State potential threats to structure
Note any archaeological interest

Should be investigated for possible register potential? yes___ no l

Architectural description (Note significant features of plan, structural system and interior and exterior decoration,
taking care to point out aspects not visible or clear from photographs. Explain nature and period of all alterations
and additions. List any outbuildings and their approximate ages, cemeteries, etc.)

STvcco OVER BRrRICK, 1 Srof¥, FLAT ROOF, 2 AV,

NO [PENTIFIABLE STYLE | CA 1950, FIXED GLASS WIRPOK). ENTEAVCE
70 SoUTH

Interior inspected?

Historical significance (Chain of title: individuals, families, events, etc., associated with the property.)

Form No. VHLC-01-004
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Board of Architectural Review (BAR)

Certificate of Appropriateness
Please Retum To: City of Charlottesville
Department of Neighborhood Development Services

ep_,—'f P.O. Box 911, City Hall . . :
PRINTEET Charlottesville, Virginia 22902 Staff email: wernerjb@charlottesville.gov
1 - Telephone (434) 970-3130 watkinsro@charlottesville.gov

::ease submit ha-(-!q-{nld-oopioe and one (1) digital copy of application form and all attachments.

ease include llows: New construction project $375; Demolition of a contributing structure $375;
Appeal of BAR decision $125; Additions and other projects requiring BAR approval $125- Administrative approval $100.
Make checks payable to the City of Fharlottesville.
The BAR meets the third Tuesday of the month.
Deadline for submittals is Tuesday 3 weeks prior to next BAR meeting by 3:30 p.m.

Owner Name Mall Roperty LLC Applicant Name
Project Name/Description Installation of roll-up doors ParceliNumbar 280013000
Project Property Address___109-111 West Water Street
Applicant Information Signature of licant
\ C | hereby attest that the information | have provided is, to the
\N.QSAr N O\\Q best of my knowifdge, correct.
T*%ﬁ%%
Signature

_ _ AN Sevind i
Property Owner.Information (if not.aonlicant) Print Name Date

Address: |19~ W . (Nah St
VIR
(=4

=
Email._choA &gé %QKE‘PMM_
Phone: (W) 43Y 44 9317 1(C)

Do you intend to apply for Federal or State Tax Credits
for this project? ___ 10 '

Description of Proposed Work (attach separate nar!'ative if necessary):
Installation of roll up doors in existing window openings, as noted

List All Attachments (see reverse side for submittal requirements):

Approved/Disapproved by:

For Office Use Only
Received by: Date:
Fee paid: Cash/Ck. # Conditions of approval:

Date Received:
Revised 2016
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Page 2

uote - Please Review

ARTHUR IL, 61911

Minlmum frelght charges may apply.

Quote number must be referenced when placing order.

800-677-2650

Section: 4 |1/2" Insulated
** FULLVIEW **
Section: 3 | 1/2" Insulated
** FULLVIEW **
Section: 2 |1/2" Insulated
** FEULLVIEW **
Section: 1 | 1/2" Insulated
*¢ FULLVIEW **

1/2" Insulated

FV Color: Powder
Coat (CHI Black)

1/2" Insulated

FV Color: Powder
Coat (CHI Black)

1/2" Insulated

FV Color: Powder
Coat (CHI Black)

1/2° Insulated

FV Color: Powder
Coat (CHI Black)

APPLE DOOR OF WAYNESBORO INC.

QCD1547818
1.0000 Door(s) 8'7" x6'3" 3297R Powder Coat (CHI
Black)

ALL SHADED AREAS ARE FOR

ARIr: ™

or the effective date of any changes communicated by

All quotes are subject to C.HL1's terms and conditions.

0 calendar days from issuance

This quote expires at the earlier o': I
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109-111 West Water Street. Roll up doors. October 2021.

Install roll-up door

Install roll-up door

Install roll-up door

Install roll-up door
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